
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

TO:                 EUSTIS CITY COMMISSION 

 
FROM: TOM CARRINO, CITY MANAGER  

DATE: SEPTEMBER 21, 2023 

RE:           RECOGNITION OF FLORIDA FESTIALS AND EVENTS 
SUNSATIONAL AWARDS RECEIVED BY THE CITY OF EUSTIS    

 

Background: 
The Florida Festivals & Events Association (FFEA) recently announced the winners of its 
annual Sunsational Awards during their 29th annual convention and tradeshow in Orlando, 
Florida. The Program recognizes members' innovation, individuality and creative 
collaboration.  
 
The City of Eustis’ Events and Tourism Department was proudly recognized in multiple 
categories: 
 
1st Place – Georgefest T-Shirt Design  
1st Place – Eustis MusicFest T-Shirt Design 
1st Place – Snowflakes by the Lake Advertising Banners  
2nd Place - Georgefest Educational Programming 
2nd Place – Georgefest Emergency Action Plan 
2nd Place – Eustis First Fridays Advertising Poster 
3rd Place - Georgefest Advertising Banners 
3rd Place – Georgefest Tickets & Invitations 
3rd Place – Snowflakes by the Lake Photography 
 
The Events and Tourism Department would also like to recognize the Eustis Police and Fire 

Departments for their leadership on the Georgefest Emergency Action Plan. 

Prepared By: 
Tom Carrino, City Manager 
 
 


